RESOLUTION NO. 483

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING APDROVAL TO RFPLENISH THE CITY'S
GASOLINE SUPPLY

WHEREAS, the city staff has prepared a report on the above
captioned subject which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A"; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered the subject
and the recommendation(s) contained in the staff reporﬁ;‘and

WHEREAS, interested parties, if any, have had an opportunity
to be heard on the subject.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the
City of Wilsonville does hereby adopt the staff report attached
hereto as Exhibit "A", with the recommendation(s) contained
therein and further instructs that action appropriate to the
recommendation(s) be taken. '

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wilsonville at

a regular meeting thereof this _ 20th day of May , 1985,

and filed with the Wilsonville City Recorder this same date.

-

A. G. MEYER, Mayof[
ATTEST :

DEANNA J. TﬁQQ, City Recorder
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CITY OF WILSONVILLE

MEMO

May 16, 1985
DATE

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: RAY SHORTEN, ACCOUNTING DIRECTOR ngiggz

Re: Request for approval to order gasoline

The city gasoline tanks are in need of a refill. The following prices
were quoted May 16, 1985 on 3500 gallons unleaded regular gasoline.

Vendor
Carson 0i1 224-8500 $1.012 Per gallon
Pioneer 0i1 281-2828 Under minimum amount
Premium 0i1 222-4201 1.037 " n
Don Thomas

Petroleum 227-0145 1.099 " "
Collins 011 249-2975 Not in office
Metro West 288-5294 1.044 " "
Recommendation:

Approve purchase from vendor with lowest price available on May 21, 1985,

RS:cb



